Jones, Michael

From: Jones, Michael

Sent: 07 October 2022 12:21

To: Tanner, Matt; info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required

Thanks Matt

Please let us know if there is anything else we can provide you for your deliberations.

As you can see we have been working on this for a number of years and after agreeing the volumes / final surface
plan with the local authority and the EA agreeing with the Inspector in the second hearing that there was an obligation

to complete the site, we thought that the WRP process would be a lot less drawn out.

Regards

Michael Jones ssc. Fas, AMEMA, MIAEG
Head of Waste and Resource Management

TETRA TECH
Geneva Building, Lake View Drive, Sherwood Business Park, Annesley, Nottingham, NG15 OED

Mob: +44 7500 072 812
tetratecheurope.com

Tetra Tech Limited. Registered in England number: 1959704
Registered Office: 3 Sovereign Square, Sovereign Street, Leeds LS1 4ER VAT No: 431-0326-08.
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From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 October 2022 12:02

To: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk; Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required

Morning Simon and Michael,

Apologies for not updating sooner. We have been advised to escalate this to our Policy team, who are involved in
both the technical and legal aspects of our guidance. They were not available for comment this week, but we are
hoping to arrange a meeting next week to discuss your application specifically. Whether or not conclusions have
been made, | will update you by the end of next week.

Again, apologies for the delays in response and determination.

Kind regards,

Matt Tanner BSc (Hons) MSc

Senior Permitting Officer (Waste Deposit Team)

Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT

Matthew.Tanner@Environment-Agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07876 130613

Pronouns: he/him (why is this here?)

Typical hours : Monday — Friday, 7am — 3pm




